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MEMORANDUM
TO: All Prequalified Contactors
FROM: Diana Castle Radcliffe, P.E. /%
Director

Division of Construction Procurement
DATE: January 21, 2015
SUBJECT:  Wage Rate Determination — Highway Striping Projects
There are several highway striping that will be included in the lettings each year. This is to serve as a
reminder of a previous determination by the Labor Cabinet concerning classifications of striping crews on
highway projects. The following provides an outline of the determination by the Labor Cabinet to be

applied to all highway striping projects with Project Wage Rates:

Determination CR-14-11-Highway

Lead Driver — whether a signal truck or broom sweeper Operator - Group B

Paint Truck handling alignment adjustments (Driver) Operator - Group A

Painter (operating paint controls rear of truck) Operator - Group A

Driver with Crash Cushion or Signals Operator - Group B

Supply Truck with Signals Operator - Group B

Supply Truck without Signals Trucker Driver or Laborer - Group 1
Employees loading or unloading supplies on project Laborer - Group 1

General Decisions

KY 150 100

KY 150 101

KY 150 102
Lead Driver — whether a signal truck or broom sweeper Operator - Group 2

(Sweeper in KY 150 101 - Group 5)

Paint Truck handling alignment adjustments (Driver) Operator - Group 1
Painter (operating paint controls rear of truck) Operator - Group 1
Driver with Crash Cushion or Signals Operator - Group 2
Supply Truck with Signals Operator - Group 2
Supply Truck without Signals Trucker Driver or Laborer - Group 1
Employees loading or unloading supplies on project Laborer - Group 1
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Please be advised that any truck or equipment that requires using controls wither by hand or electronically
and requires monitoring by the driver of the equipment or vehicle is considered in the classification of an
Operator Engineer.

If you have any questions or need additional information please contact the Division of Construction
Procurement at (502) 564-3500.
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